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Virginia Bruce
=

From: donotreply_webcontactform@cabinet.gld.gov.au
Sent: Friday, 22 December 2017 2:25 PM

To: StateDevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Subject: City of Gold Coast TLPI No 5

Attachments: Letter to Minister - TLPI No 5.pdf

Importance: High

Cabinet Contact email for Cameron Dick MP Minister for State Development, Manufacturing; Infrastructure
and Planning

of Gold Coast TLPI No 5 Title: Ms First Name:

Subject: Ci

Please give regard to the attached correspondence
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Our Ref: 217139 z Zone

Planning Eroup
22 December 2017 GOLD COAST | GLADSTONE

p 0755622303

The Hon Cameron Dick MP info@zeneplanning.com.au
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, zoneplanning.com.au

Infrastructure and Planning ABN 36 607 362 238
Unit 1, 80 Wembley Road

Woodridge Qld 4114

Dear Sir

CITY OF GOLD COAST TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT {TLP!},NO. 5 MINIMUM LAND
ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK REDUCTION) 2017

We write to you as an industry stakeholder and on behalf of our client, Myall Group, regarding City of
Gold Coast’s recent TLPI No 5 which it is understoad is currently with your office for your endorsement.

Firstly, we would like to make it very clear that we do not support development occurring in locations
which place undue risk to persons and/or property. We also uriderstand that the recent litigation cases
occurring in relation to the Brishane 2011 are fresh on-everyene’s mind.

However, we have concerns in regard to the proposed TLPI No 5 in that trying to achieve a certain
outcome, decisions are being made in haste of which-hiave had little (if any) peer review, or consultation
with key external stakeholders, experts inthe area of flooding and natural hazard risk management, or

industry in general.

The purpose of the TLPI is to, “/..orevent the potential loss of the City’s flood resilience and enable the
sustainable mitigation of flood hazard on iend included on City Plan’s Flood overlay map. The provision
seeks to strengthen Council’s commitment to ensure development in flood affected areas is safe and
resilient” with proposed amendmentsto the Flood Overlay Code to ensure:

a. Residential uses are nnly exposed to medium or less flood hazard; and
b. ROL’s provide sufficienticnd at or above the Designated Flood Level.

(Source: http://www.goldcoast.qld.gov.au/planning-and-building/temporary-local-planning-instrument-no-5-
2017-43294 .htmil)

Additionally, the amendments seek to “..discourage the proliferation of Residential Uses constructed on
platforms above Flocd Affected Land”.

This’provision.is clear in its intent that podium development does not occur in the City. However, no peer
reviewed technical data has been made available to support that this type of development (construction
method) is ineffective or that it creates a danger to persons or property in a severe weather event. In
fact, local based hydraulic modelling data indicates otherwise and this type of development is supported
by structural engineers and qualified natural hazard risk management experts.

1638 Tweed Street, Burleigh Heads QLD | PO Box 3805, Burleigh Town QLD 4220 1

RTIP1718-047 - Part 1 Page Number 99




Additionally, this type of development is considered a more sustainable construction method compared
to traditional cut and fill processes (of which Council officers have confirmed they are supportive of) due
to their limited impact on the environment — being piers/columns verses substantial earthworks and
recontouring of the natural environment.

Furthermore, in seeking to introduce the term ‘flood resilience’ in to the TLPI, Council has offered no
explanation as to what this means and how it can be achieved. The term resilience is a broad!y used term
and varies across different contexts; however, it is mostly referred to the ability to bounce backar recover
from a significant event and / or the ability to adapt to different situations. In the context of disaster
management, flood resilience can be explained as reducing the devastating impacts of floods before a
flood event occurs. In the case of podium development, this type of development seeks to' do just this —
despite the TLPI seeking to “..discourage the proliferation of Residential Uses constructed on platforms
above Flood Affected Land”.

Should the proposed TLPI be endorsed in its current form, Myall Gioup, as ‘@ iocal developer with
international investment ties, will be directly affected by these’ changes. Myall Group lodged a
development application into Council on 27 November 2017 with no knowledge of the impending release
of the TLPL. In this specific situation, a prelodgement meeting was held with Council officers in August
2017 prior to lodging the development application; of which officers were supportive of the proposed
podium residential development (which adjoins a Court approved podium residential development),
giving Myall Group confidence to move forward with the development.

At the specific request of Council’s Hydraulic officers; sulstantial flood modelling was ‘required’ to be
undertaken and Council’s Prelodgement Meeting “Minutes /did not indicate that the proposed
development format was unacceptable. That is,/there was no indication that a podium format would be
unsupported by Council providing visual amenity an« technical aspects could be achieved, including flood
mitigation to a 500 year ARI flood event. As localflood data was not available from Council in relation to
the subject site, detailed flood modelling was undertaken at considerable cost to Myall Group to ensure
the development was technically sound —of which thie hydraulic modelling data confirmed to be the case.
In regard to the visual amenity, landscape buffers the full perimeter of the podium were proposed as
requested by officers.

Discussion with Council officers, bati within the Council’s policy and development assessment sections,
indicate that they are not prepared in dealirig with the TLPl and are unable to provide any advice in regard
to applications currently being assessed through the development assessment process. Furthermore, the
hundreds of thousands of dailars invested in the preparation of expert reports in support of the
development (some ‘required’ by.Council officers), along with tens of thousands of dollars in Council
application fees should alsobe considered.

Again, we are not-suoporting inappropriate development in unsafe locations, podium development has
proven to be a structuirally and technically sound construction method in areas of inundation over many
years, both locally-and internationally.

It is respectfully requested that due consideration be given to the facts and peer reviewed technical
evidence be sought prior to making a decision in regard to TLPI No 5.

Additionaily, consideration is also requested in regard to the substantial investment that has been made
oy developers in preparing their development applications and expert reports for Council’s assessment,
with no prior knowledge or consultation in regard to Council’s proposed TLPI No 5.

1638 Tweed Street, Burleigh Heads QLD | PO Box 3805, Burleigh Town QLD 4220 2
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on We look forward to receiving your response to the items raised in this correspondence at

your earliest convenience.

Should iou have any queries concerning the above please contact myself or_of this’office

Yours sincerely

ZONE PLANNING GROUP
cC:
1. Kim Kirstein

Manager, Gold Coast SARA
South East Queensland (South)
Department of

PO Box 3290

Australia Fair

Southport Qld 4215

Email: GCSARA@dilgp.qld.gov.au

2. Amanda Tzannes
Manager, City Planning
City of Gold Coast
PO Box 5042
GCMC QLD 9729
Email: atzannes@goldcoast.qid.gov.au / mail@goldcoast.gld.gov.au

1638 Tweed Street, Burleigh Heads QLD | PO Box 3805, Burleigh Town QLD 4220 3
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Rebecca Reynolds

From: Woodridge Electorate Office <Woodridge@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:21 AM
To: State Development
_ Subject: FW: City of Gold Coast Proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument Ne.’5
Attachments: 20180206 Itr RG to Qld Govt - TLPI 5.pdf
Morning V

This one is for you.

© Kyles

!LC!OI’H!& !cher

Office of Hon Cameron Dick MP

State Member for Woodridge

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
P O Box 2486

LOGAN DC QLD 4114

P: (07) 3445 4100

E: woodridge@parliament.gld.gov.au

Phone: 07 25404150
Bmal: wonendgedo whamant Qd gav i)
Addrees PO 240G LOGARD SO D414

prom: [ o com.aul

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:56 AM
To: Woodridge Electorate Office <Woodridge@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Subject: City of Gold Coast Proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5

Please find attached correspondence from- Rohina Group, in relation to the ahove matter.

regards

1
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Level 8, The Rocket 203 Robina Town Centre Drive, Robina 4226

The information conlained in this e-mail message and any altached files may be contidential information and may also be the subject of lega

professional privilege, If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail Is unauthorised. If you have reczivea
this e-mail by etror please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all coples of this trapsmission together wich any
attachments, 1t is the reciplent’s duty fo virus scan or othenvise test the Information provided berore loading onto any computer system.
Rabina Grotp does nok warrant that the information is free of a virus or any other defect or error.

Consider the environment befare you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

Il you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohitited from-using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with il, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by lelephoné to-the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3653 6000. ;

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, excent where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generaled for the official functions of the Parliamanlary Sarvice, the Legislative Assembly, its Comimitlees or Members may constitule a
contempl of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained ir this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right lo
infonmation legislation, the author or the Parliameniary Service shauld be notified.

Itis the addressee's responsibility to scan this message forvirises, The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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) The Robina Group

Suile 802
Level 8 The Rockel
203 Robina Town Cenlre Drive, Robina

PO Box 3888 Robina Towi Gentre Q 4230
[ T]107 55930888 [F[07 55789007

[ E]info@robina.com.au
www.robina.com.au

e s

st et

TTcr9015

6 February 2018

Hon. Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Pianning
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4002

By email: Woodridge@parliament.gld.gov.au

Dear Minister Dick

CITY OF GOLD COAST PROPOSED TEMPORARY LOCA): PLANNING INSTRUMENT NO. 5
(MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD  LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK

REDUCTION) 2017

Robina Group is a significant investor and stakeholder within the Robina Principal Regional
Activity Centre on the Gold Coast.

The Council of the City of Gold Coast has recently released its proposed Temporary Local
Planning Instrument No. 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential
Risk Reduction) 2017 (Proposed TLP}). The Proposed TLPI is proposed to take effect from
08 December 2017, subject to your approval.

Robina Group understand that the Proposed TLPI has been prepared in response to
particular development applications (made hy other proponents) that are currently before
Council. Against that background, Robina Group has concerns regarding the drafting and
broad applicatiori of the Proposed TLPI (including the potential for unintended

consequerices),

In the circumstances, Robina Group requests that you require the Proposed TLP| to be
amended such that it is limited in its application to the particular development
application/s which gave rise to its preparation, In particular, the area within the Robina
Central Planning Agreement should be specifically excluded from the proposed TLP| area.
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Alternatively, if it is the Council’s objective to introduce a new policy position“and
development requirements relating to flood hazard more broadly, we respectfully suggest
that the better approach would be to prepare and implement a package of amendments
to the existing City Plan following the standard statutory process. This approach would
provide greater opportunities for scheme drafting and stakeholder consultation, We note
that the development assessment requirements relating to natural hazards set out in the
current State-Planning Policy could be relied upon in development assessment during this
process to ensure public safety and resilience.

Please contact me directly if you would like to discuss this matterfurther,

Yours sincerely

ROBINA GROUP

cc Kim Kirstein a
Manager - Planning and Developrent Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Developmenti, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

-
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Rebecca Reynolds

From: I 2 com au>

Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 3:29 PM

To: State Development

Subject: Correspondence from UDIA Qld regarding City of Gold Coast proposed TLP!
Attachments: UDIA Letter Min GC re TLPI Flood.pdf

Dear Minister,

Please find attached correspondence from the Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland signed by
Gold Coast Logan Branch Presiden and Director of Regional Services

Kind regards,

Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland
Level 12, 120 Edward Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

W: udiagld.com.au | envirodevelopment.com.au
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

KNOW%EDGE

eriesS

Disclaimer

This message contains confidential informatian and/or attachments and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy/this emaii. Please notify the sender immediately by return email or telephone the Urban Development Institute of
Australia Queensland (the Institute) on 67,3229 1589 if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system and destroy any hard
copy. Should you wish to unsubscribe from AlZL future Institute email services on industry and event information please phone the Institute on 07 3229 1589 or
send a return email with the subject heading 'Unsubscribe’ to udia@udiagld.com.au. The Institute recommends that you check any attachment to this email
for viruses prior to opening it. The Institute takes care to transmit only those attachments that have been cleared by our virus protection software but can

accept no liability for any damagecausad by any virus transmitted by this email.
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19 January 2018

GPCBox2279
Bristane QLD 4001
The Honourable Cameron Dick MP Level1, 120 Edward Street
Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning SPpnexi s
1 William Street T: 0732291589
F: 0732297857
PO Box 15009 E: udia@uliaald com.ay
CITY EAST QLD 4002 SR
ACNo100a7084
ABN32885108968

BY EMAIL - statedevelopment@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Dear Minister,

Re: City of Gold Coast proposed Temporary Local Planningtastrument No. 5

As you are aware, the Urban Development Institute of Austiaiia Queensland (the Institute) is a national
not-for-profit organisation representing the property development industry and the Queensland office
is the largest of the state bodies. The role of the Institute is to assist our members to deliver jobs,
diverse housing, and thriving communities.

New economic modelling commissicned by the Institute shows that the property development industry
is the third largest employer in Queensland!. The institute considers it is aligned to and has an important
role to play in assisting delivery afthe key économic and other policies put forward by Labor in the
recent election campaign.

Further information regarding the institute is included in our recent letter to you.

The Institute’s recommendations arnd advocacy action is derived from member input and our
independent Research Fouridation, While we consider there is much to discuss and collaborate on, in
this instance the Institute must express our significant concerns with the proposed TLPI and
recommends thatitnot be approved. We enclose a letter from the Institute to the City of Gold Coast
that reviews the propesed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5 (Minimum Land Above
Designated Fiood l.evel and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI) and details several concerns.

The TLPI is expected to impact development expectations of thousands of properties in the council
area and significantly reduce potential additional dwelling supply in the City. Given the TLPI is intended
to be putin effect retrospectively, the instrument would also impact existing projects that are well
advanced, financed and being produced based on long standing local government rules.

In brief, the Institute is concerned that the TLPI:
e Has not been the subject of adequate consultation with the industry
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¢ Has not been satisfactorily justified or relevant background information provided for industry
review and feedback

e |s not properly framed in that its provisions do not accord with its objective and the definition of
flood resilience is unclear

e Will exclude cut and fill and podium style development in flood affected areas

o  Willimpact supply of a diversity of housing and achievement of South East Quearisland
regional plan housing supply expectations

»  Would negatively affect the value of many land holdings and owners’ financial situation

e Has a range of unintended effects citywide (such as to redevelopmentin-existing areas)

e Lacks identification of the adequacy of technical or professional engineering advice obtained
during its preparation

» Effects are unclear as the current City Plan Major Update is unresoived and does not accurately
portray the impact of the TLPI changes

The Institute is also concerned that the proposal does not meet the legislative requirements. It is the
Institute’s view that the TLPI will significantly impact state economic interests as it would apply to
existing proposed developments without rights to compensation and create uncertainty and reduced
development opportunity. The TLPI is also considered not to be warranted by any significant risk that
would be increased by delay to planning scheme change. The Council’s current planning framework
already provides measures to ensure flood resilience within the city and it is likely that the TLP| will
provide little additional benefit to flood mitigation but result in significant negative impacts on
development and construction activity within the'city.

The Institute would appreciate your close examination of this TLPI and the opportunity to meet with

Yours sincerely
Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland

) .

onai Services

resident Gold Coast Logan Branch

2|Page
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20 December 2017

Mr Dale Dickson :
Chief Executive Officer e QLD 4000
City of Gold Coast T: 0732291589
F: 0732297857
PO Box 5042 e i
eavudisold.com.au
GOLD COAST MC g729 ACN 010007 084
ABN 22885108953

BY POST / EMAIL —ddickson@goldcoast.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Dickson,

Proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5
(Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level ar¢ Residential Risk Reduction) zo17

We note frorn the City of Gold Coast (City) Planaing and Development Alert dated 8 December that
the City has resolved to prepare and endorse 2 Temiporary Local Planning Instrument No.5
(Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Lével and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (TLPI). We
also note that Council has asked the Minister te approve backdated commencement of the TLPI

from 8 December.

The Urban Development Institute of Australia (the Institute) has concems regarding the detail and
development of the TLPI, which are detailed belaw.

However, before detailing these concerins, we would like to take this opportunity as we come to the
end of 2017 to express our tharks for Council’s contribution to the productive working relationship
that has existed between the institite’s Gold Coast Logan Branch and the Council throughout 2017.
The year has been a successful year for the Institute and Gold Coast with a high number of
development applications lodged and finalised by Council and progress on many policy issues, We
look forward to continuing this refztionship into 2018.

As you are aware, the Institute is a national not-for-profit organisation representing the property
development iridustry znd the Queensland office is the largest of the state bodies. The role of the
Institute is to assist-00r menabers to deliver jobs, diverse housing, and thriving communities. Inthis
context, wz must indicate serious concerns of the industry with the TLPI, On the basis of the
concerns sutlined below, the Institute recommends the TLPI be withdrawn and that informational
and othar issvies be resolved with industry.

The key concerns regarding the proposed TLPI are:
{nadequate consultation has occurred with the industry

o The need for a TLPI has not been provided or satisfactorily justified

S The TLPI is not properly framed in that its provisions do not accord with its object and
the definition of flood resilience is unclear

° The TLPI excludes cut and fill and podium style development in flood affected areas
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° The impacts on supply of a diversity of housing and achievement of SEQ regional plen

housing supply expectations

° Negative effect on the value of many land holdings and owners' financial situation i the
TLPI is applied including potential loss of rights to compensation

o The TLPI has a range of unintended effects citywide (such as to redevelopment in
existing areas)

. The unclear extent of external technical or professional engineering advice obtained
during the preparation of the TLPI

& The issuing of the TLPI prior to the City Plan Major Update does not ziccurately portray
the impact of the TLPI changes

. Issues with the City Plan Major Update that affect the TLPI impacis rermain unresolved.

Regarding the recent City Plan Major Update, the Institute provided a submission and material
which identified serious concems with the included flood modelling, specificziiy:

. Inadequate information including:

o Material for professionals to review the assumptions of the modelling

o The basis for both the 10% increase in rainfall intensity and ardoption of 50% of total
wave setup at the mouth of the Tallebudgera and Currumbin Creeks
Whether November 2016 revision of Australian Rainfall and Runoff was considered
Inclusion of the flood mitigation benefits of Hinza Dam Stage 3
The reason for the use of 2100 as the year for tii2 Bocm sea level increase
The lack of detail on any peer reviev/ of materials that may have been undertaken
Indication of the designated flood I=vel
Identification of areas that are likeiy affrcted by the designated flood level
Identification of areas that are filzely ta be greater than 0.6 metres in depth to the
designated flood level.
o Inadequate consideration of the effacis oi the Hinze Dam stage 3 project on flood

levels.

2 0.8 & 00

Further information and recommenciations-on these points are provided below.

Inadequate consultation

The TLPI has appeared without prigr notice in the industry’s busiest season. No consultation period
was included in the notice on 8 Decembeér and the proposals indicate a very substantial change that
will have very substantial impacts upcn existing and intended projects.

While TLPIs do not require consultation, we consider this creates a greater moral obligation that
they are only rarely, justifiably Used. The Institute is not aware of any issue that justifies a departure
from standard consultation raquirements regarding planning scheme amendments nar any
emergency or new evidence of serious risk of harm to persons or property from flooding that
warrants this change.

We also note that thie racent planning scheme amendment, City Plan Major Update, proposed
significant chariges to Council flood mapping. The Institute flagged in its submission on 15
November a number of concemns and questions. To date, we have not received clarification on those
issues that are reievant to this TLPI. Adequate consultation regarding the City Plan Major Update
has not yet occurred to resolve its inherent issues. The TLPI is relevant to that work and compounds
our concerns that consultation has been insufficient.

The institute recormmends that, at the least, the assumptions and modelling that have resulted in
the TLPi proposals should be subject to an independent technical review. The Institute would, of
course, caoperatively involve itself in any review of material.
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Inadequate information

The Institute, in its submission on 15 November regarding the City Plan Major Update scheme
amendment, indicated concerns with:

e Lackof transparency of the material available and the lack of supporting and background
information

o Inadequate material for professionals to review the assumptions that underpin the flood
modelling

e The basis for both the 10% increase in rainfall intensity and adoption of 50% of total wave
setup at the mouth of the Tallebudgera and Currumbin Creeks

e Whether November 2016 revision of Australian Rainfall and Runoff was corisiderad in the
material

e The non-inclusion of the flood mitigation benefits of Hinze Dam Stage 3 to preserve and
improve the City's fload resilience
Use of 2100 as the year for the 8ocm sea level increase
The lack of any detail on any peer review of materials thiat may havi: been undertaken.

The draft City Plan Major Update planning scheme included flood levels that resulted in sites being
indicated as liable to flooding that previously were not. We note that Council has removed this
information fram the interactive website mapping. This is a significant concern for the industry as it
seeks to ensure development is well based and raises duty of caie concerns.

The fload modelling issues of the previous City Plan ilajor Update remain outstanding. The
Institute recommends that these issues be resolved priorto progress of the TLPI as they affect
understanding of the impact of the TLPI and indeed it necessity. The Institute recommends that
the TLPI is paused and relevant information distributed with a view to achieving greater agreement
on the assumptions. This would underpin & yobust 2nd more widely accepted action on flood
resilience for the region. The Institute considers the following additional critical information on
flood modelling should be made available for review:

o [ndication of the new defined Qase leve!
e Updated defined Q100 flood leve! raapping
e Mapping of areas thatwould be deeper than 0.6 metres under the new level.

In addition to the underlying {lood rnodeiling information, the Institute seeks further information
that is critical to enable understariding of the impact of the TLPI changes.

A statement was made by officers at the information session on 14 December that less than 2,500
properties in total are expacted to be affected by the changes. However, it is clear to the Institute
that the affect would most likely be more significant if the new flood levels are imposed as per the

recent City PlanVajor Update.

Our view on the available information is that it is likely the TLPI will affect most sites in the
Gurangunbah Fiood Plan,Mudgeeraba, Currumbin Creek, Tallebudgera Creek, Coomera River, and
other areas that are subject to flooding. Also, the TLPI specifically lacks adequate information to
clarify that somie existing development approaches are permitted (further information on this is
provided in the next section). The lack of resolved information is a critical shortcoming of the TLPI,

TLPI provisions and technical issues

The Institute is concerned that the TLPI would remove the ability to continue cut and fill and
podivm style development in flood affected areas. This type of development has been accepted on
the Gold Coast for at least a decade, with cutting and filling in the flood plain facilitating an increase
inthe area of flood free land, whilst maintaining flood storage. Also, in recent times, padiums have
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been built above the flood level (not impacting flood storage) to allow for apartments and/or
townhouses.

Padium style development places dwellings completely above flood level, often with access that is
maintained in a flood event. We also note that in some cases there are ‘remain in place’ facilities
that provide refuge whilst the flood passes. Members advise that in the Cyclone Debbie floods
earlier this year, the latest podium style developments maintained safety, as well as pawsi, watar,
sewerage, and access.

Podium style developments have been conceived and certified by Registered P:ofessional
Engineers who are registered by the Board of Professional Engineers Queensland. The standards to
which these designs and certifications are undertaken are some of the most siringent in éxistence.

Council Officers have indicated that cut and fill and podiums may still be permitted underthe TLPI.
However, the TLPI is strongly worded and leads to the conclusion that this development would not
be supported. Performance Outcormne (PQ) 16 of the TLPI is clearly against devalopment in areas
with a flood inundation depth exceeding 0.6 metres and has no Acceptable Qutcomes (AO). The
Institute recommends the TLPI be redrafted to clearly provide for bngoing cut and fill and podium
development approaches.

TLPI object and definition issues

We note the City has used the term ‘flood resilience’iri the TLPI and elsewhere, and that this isa
foundation term for the TLPI. The Institute considars that this term should be better defined as, at
present, there is uncertainty regarding this term:

Also, the statement included in the TLPI, ‘Thz ahject of tha temporary local planning instrument is to
prevent the potential loss of the city’s flood resilienze and eriable the sustainable mitigation of flaod
hazard an land in flood affected areas...is considzred at odds with the TLPI contrals. Current
scheme provisions do not permit impact on flood resilience and mitigation of flood hazard, and the
proposed detailed changes will only tave the impact of reducing development activity and the
number of residential lots that may be created- Additional consequences could include devaluing
property and impacting flood fres area periots. The Institute recommends the TLP| be reviewed to
clarify the purpose and effects of the document.

Impact of changes to Hinze Dam stzga 3

The draft City Plan Maior Update jndicated flood levels without adequately accounting for the flood
retention effects of the Hinze Dzl stage 3 project. This is a major omission that undermines the
City Plan Major Update end thie need for or area of impact of the TLPI.

The Institute recorvrnands thie TLPI be withdrawn until peer reviewed consideration is given to the
appropriate roie of effects of the Hinze Dam stage 3 project on flood levels.

Consequencex for the Planning Scheme

Tha TLPI would prevent infill development within existing urban areas of the Gold Coast. In
particular, our members have identified areas such as Paradise Point, Mermaid Beach, Palm Beach,
and Burieigh Waters where many existing houses are affected by a water depth of greaterthan
0.6m, When combined with the updated flood levels in the City Plan Major Update, substantial
areas of these redevelopment locations will be precluded from redevelopment.
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These sites were often developed by either a small cut and fill operation or a suspended floor alsove
the flood plain. A suspended floor lifting the house above the flood level is a Queensland staple and
has been an acceptable outcome for nearly a century.

The TLPI will substantially impact otherwise developable properties and will significantly reduce
potential additional dwelling supply in the City. This could have critical impacts on diversity of
housing options and housing supply in some locations as many City lot development and keay infill
locatians are subject to flooding. A serious reduction of housing supply would exacerbate aiready
concerning affordability levels in the region.

It is also expected the TLPI may impact achievement of SEQ regional plan housing supply
expectations, particularly for consolidating development, in the region. We note infiii rizkes up a
very large proportion of the SEQ Regional Plan and City Plan's housing stpply intention for the Gold
Coast. It appears that the TLPI is premature and needs to be reviewed in terms of its effect on
housing development. The Institute recommends the City give further consideration to the housing
supply impacts of the TLPI, particularly the significant population growth demands being made on
the region.

Compensation

The TLPI has substantial implications for the value of many land noldings and their owners’ financial
situations as it is not an adverse planning change forwhich compensation is payable. This would not
be the case in a such a sudden and irrevocable maririer if the changes were included in an ordinary
planning scheme amendment. The Institute considersitis inappropriate ta seek removal of
compensation rights without well resolved background infarmation. Also, if proposed, the
community should well understand the need for such an action. The Planning Act in Section 23
(7)(b) indicates that a TLPI is not an adverse planning scheme change that would otherwise trigger
rights for compensation by affected land owners.

23 Making or amending TLPIs
(7) A TLPI—
(a) does not create a superseded planning scheme; and
(b) is 110t enadverse planning change.

The Institute considers that the TLPI should not be approved in its present form as it can have
severe impacts on land holders withioUt adequate justification. The Institute does not consider there
is sufficient available avidence thai there is significant risk of serious adverse environmental or
other conditions that require thisurgent action.

The Institute considers that the TLPI planning scheme palicy changes are preemptive and poorly

based. The changes should not proceed without resolution of the issues raised in the Institute’s
submission to the City Pian Major Update or the issues raised in this submission.

Conclusion

In’summary, the institute recommends Council withdraw or pause the proposed TLPI. The Institute
considers that there are a number of issues that should be resolved, including:

e Lackof supporting information

Construction of the TLPI

Incorporation of Hinze Dam stage 3 and other factors in the flood modelling
Impact on housing supply

Impact on land owners' assets and rights for compensation.

i
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The lack of resolved information is a critical shortcoming of the TLPI. Developers may commit te a
site today based on current designated flood level, but following City Plan amendments will then be
precluded from developing it. This type of uncertainty has the direct result of preventing the
industry from delivering economic stimulus and creating jobs on the Gold Coast. it may also cause
unnecessary fear and alarm amongst new and existing residents and impact on the ability of
developers within the region to acquire financing.

As indicated above, the Institute places a high value on the productive working relationship
between Council and its members and would welcome the opportunity to discuss this issue further.

if iou have ani iuestions relatini to the detail of this submission, please conta

Yours sincerely
Urban Development Institute of Australia Queensland

President Gold Coast Legan Branch
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DIRECTOR-GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF STATE DEVELOPMENT, MIANUFACTURING,
INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING
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Appendix 3 — Details of correspondence received by the Planning Minister or the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and

Planning (the department) on the Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk
Reduction) 2017 (proposed TLPI)

Reference number
and contact

Date received

Specific development
noted in correspondence

Summary of correspondence

Department assessmerit

MC18/3:

Property Council of
Australia

21 December
2017

Nil

Questions the need for the proposed TLPI and
the earlier effective day given existing
requirements of the City Plan.

Objects to the proposed TLPI due to:

o the perceived land supply issues it will
cause

e the perceived significant, negative impacts
on development in the Gold Coast while
providing no benefit to flood mitigatior. or
resilience.

Requests the Planring Minister refuse the
earlier effective day and require council
undertake furthei comriunity and industry
consultation

MC18/404:

Urban
Development
Institute of Australia
(Queensland)

19 January
2018

Nil

The department dces not agree with the
submission on the basis that the proposed
TLPI will be-educirig the risk to people and
property from high arid extreme flood hazards,
whichis consistent with the state interest in
natural hazards; risk and resilience (flood).

Further, the land supply calculations made as
part of thé development of the Gold Coast City
Plari(City Plan) did not envisage land supply
being accommodated in high or extreme flood
hazard areas.

The South East Queensland Regional Plan
(ShapingSEQ) 2017 also envisages infill
development at a ratio of 80 percent, with
greenfield at only 20 percent on the Gold
Coast. Based in the studies undertaken as part
of the release of Shaping SEQ, the proposed
TPLI will not affect the land supply intended to
be available to accommodate future growth.

Objectg to tie proposed TLPI due to:

e lack of community consultation involved in
the preparation of the proposed TLPI

e adverse impacts the proposed TLPI and
earlier effective day will have on current
and pending development in the Gold
Coast

e lack of supporting technical information for
the proposed TLPI.

States the proposed TLPI does not meet the
relevant statutory requirements, specifically:

e it will adversely affect economic State
interests

e there is no significant risk that would be
increased by a delay in implementing the
provisions of the proposed TLPI

The propose TLPI is not required to undergo
public consultation in accordance with
legislative requirements. It is noted that the
Gold Coast City Council (the council), has
undertaken an industry briefing session to
inform industry and the community about the
proposed TLPI.

The department has reviewed development
applications currently being considered by the
council which would be affected by the
proposed TLPI, and notes that the proposed
TLPI will be addressing a failure in the
operation of the Flood Overlay Code since the
commencement of the City Plan.

The impacts of a flood event have been
evaluated and informed by the Guragunbah
(Merrimac/Carrara) Flood Plain Structure Plan
and Hydraulic Master Plan.
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The matter of assessing state interests
involves balancing the interests where they are
competing. With respect to the state interest in
development and construction, it is considered
that the risk to property and life is sigriificant.
The proposed TLPI is nct envisaged to
adversely impact the integration of the state-
interest in develcoment and construction as a
result of the proposed TLPI.

The delay in incarporating the provisions of the
proncsed TLPI would result in over 2800
residential aweliings being supported in flood
hazard areas, therefore it is considered that
there is‘a'significant risk in the delay in
implenienting the proposed TLPI.

MC18/783: 7 February Nil States the provisions of the proposed TLP} Due to the risk associated with the delay in
Robina Group 2018 would be better implemented through the implementing the proposed TLPI, it would be
standard statutory process for amending a inappropriate for this to be delayed until it has
planning scheme. been incorporated through a major
amendment.

Requests the propesed TLPI he amended so
that its effect is limited to pariicular
development appiications and/or excludes
development withirn the Robina Centre
Planning Agreement area.

It would be inappropriate for the proposed
TLPI to apply differently across the local
government area. The risk is required to be
managed.
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e currently awaiting a
response to the council’s
information request

MC18/44 and
MC18/293:
Burchills
Engineering
Solutions

20 December
2017

Merrimac development:
e 3.6 hectare area

e 56 residential units and
74 town house dwellings

Italo Club Retirement Village
e 3.8 hectares

e 94 residential units
Parkwood Golf Course

e 56 hectare area

e 260 room retirement
facility

Link Way Project

e 60 hectare area

e 928 units and 339
townhouses

e 928 units and 339
townhouses

Green Heart Gardens
e 75 hectare area

e 5,000 multi-residential
units

e 8,000 sguare metres of
comimercial floor space

Robina Transit/Palmer
Colonial

e 70 hectare area

e 2,500 residential units

Objects to the:

e |ack of community consultation involved in
the preparation of the proposed TLPI

e perceived adverse impacts the proposed
TLPI and earlier effective day will have on
current and pending development in the
Gold Coast

e provisions of the proposed TLPI due to the
perception the current provisions of the
City Plan sufficiently mitigate flood hiazard
risk

e perceived lack of supporting technical
information for the proposed TLPI.

The propose TLPI is not required tc-undergo
public consultation in accordance with
legislative requirements.

The proposed TLRIwill be mitigating the risk to
residential deveiopment from high and extreme
flood hazard, which should be considered
when preparing and assessing a development
2pplication.

Based on the current operation, residential

| developrnent is able to occur in high and
extrenie flood hazard areas, which therefore
necessitates the proposed TLPI.

The impact of the proposed TLPI on state
interests has been assessed, and the
department has found that there is no adverse
impact on state interests.

The impacts of a flood event have been
evaluated and informed by the Guragunbah
(Merrimac/Carrara) Flood Plain Structure Plan
and Hydraulic Master Plan.

MC18/411:

<\

20 .Enuary
12018
|

NN

Objects to the proposed TLPI due to the
perceived adverse impact on housing
affordability.

The measures which are being implemented
that include pole and pier/platform style
engineered solutions which are exposing
development to high and extreme flood hazard
areas do not demonstrate an achievement of
housing affordability. The concerns raised are
purely perceived, and has not considered the
long term expense of maintaining highly
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engineered solutions, and the long term risk to
these developments from flood.

MC18/379:

Zone Planning
Group

22 December
2017

Nil

Objects to the:

e perceived lack of supporting technical
information for the proposed TLPI

States the current provisions of the City Plan
are sufficient to mitigate flood hazard risk.

Requests the Planning Minister request peer
reviewed technical supporting evidence on the
proposed TLPI prior to making a decision on
the proposed TLPI.

The impacts of a flood event have been
evaluated and informed by the Guragunbah
(Merrimac/Carrara) Flood Plain Struzture Plan
and Hydraulic Master Plan.

The proposed TLRI'is to address the failure of
the Flood Overlay Code to \satisfactorily
address-the risk to residential development in
high and extreme flood hazard areas.

MC18/111: 2 January Link Way, Mudgeeraba, Objects to the perceived:  The propese TLPI is not required to undergo
Oxmar Properties 2018 intended for 1776 residential o lack of consultation involved in the ' pubiic consultation in accordance with
units. preparation of the proposed TLPI. | legislative requirements.
3 : ; The impacts of a flood event have been
lack of engineering or planning assessment
" suppor‘ringthe pro%o.«‘sd TLPIg evaluated and informed by the Guragunbah
i P \ (Merrimac/Carrara) Flood Plain Structure Plan
e adverse impacts ine proposed TLPI and and Hydraulic Master Plan.
earlier effective day wiil have on current ; : ;
and periding developmeriiin the Gold Thg_state !nterest 1 natgr_al hazards, nsk.and
Cosst resilience is clear in avoiding, then reducing
: the risk of hazards. In order to rectify the
Ratjuiests the Staie Government, working with | failure in operation of the Flood Overlay Code,
the cotincil, seek to establish an industry and | the proposed TLPl is supported by the
goveriiment working group to discuss how department.
flood-resilient development should be
sugtainably located and designed across the
Gold Coast.
MC18/127: 4 January Nil Objects to the perceived: The state interest in natural hazards, risk and
Michael Bale & 2018 o adverse impacts the proposed TLPI and resilience is not to merely elevate residents
Associates Pty Ltd earlier effective day will have on current above a hazard. The state interest seeks in
{ and pending development in the Gold the first instance avoidance of the risk, then
Coast. appropriate mitigation. Pole and pier
S e construction does not mitigate the risk to
* specific provisions of the TLPI. property, and does not address the lifespan of
States that pole and pier construction is safe ’;Ir:)igee\(,e;cr:tpsment Helfg: AMpaiEd by 8 ranga ol
and does not expose future residents to X
unacceptable risk
MC18/214: 3 January Nil Objects to the: The propose TLPI is not required to undergo
Arcadis Austraiia 2018 e lack of consultation involved in the public consultation in accordance with
Pacific Pty Ltd preparation of the proposed TLPI legislative requirements.
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e perceived impact future updates to flood
mapping will have on the extent of land
affected by the proposed TLPI

e specific provisions of the proposed TLPI,
including the lack of AQ’s for one of the
PO’s

e perceived adverse impact the proposed
TLPI will have on development in areas
such as Surfers Paradise, Budds Beach,
Labrador, Paradise Point, Chevron Island,
stating that the proposed TLPI will not
permit houses and duplex.

The flood mapping is not being affected by the
proposed TLPI.

There is no requirement for an AQ to b
included against a PO.

Insufficient information has been provided on
specific properties, however,; these
developments wiil he subject 1o an assessment
against the City Plari,

MC18/233:

Walker Robina Pty
Ltd

18 December
2017

Breakwater Development
e 2,000 dwellings

e 1,000 square metres of
commercial activity
centre

e 35.8 hectares of public
open space

Objects to the proposed TLPI based on:

e lack of consultation involved in the
preparation of the proposed TLPI.

e as there is no perceived significant risk of
adverse cultural, economic, environmental
or social conseguences to the local area as
the council’s Flood Overlay Code
adequately controls deveicpment within a
flood plain

e 1o perceived urgent need
e | it willadversely affect State interests.

The propose TLPI is not required to undergo
puilic-consultation in accordance with
legislative requirements. It is noted that the
Gold Coast City Council (the council), has
undertaken an industry briefing session to
inform industry and the community about the
proposed TLPI.

The proposed TLPI will be mitigating the risk to
residential development from high and extreme
flood hazard.

Based on the current operation, residential
development is able to occur in high and
extreme flood hazard areas, which therefore
necessitates the proposed TLPI.

The impact of the proposed TLPI on state
interests has been assessed, and the
department has found that there is no adverse
impact on state interests.

MC18/379 and
MC18/102:

Zone Planning
Group

22 December
2017

Niyvail Group— Deveiopment
e lodged with the council
on.27-November 2017

Objects to the proposed TLPI based on a:

e perceived lack of supporting technical
information for the proposed TLPI

e perceived lack of community and industry
consultation involved in its preparation.

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
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Appendix 2 - State Agency Assessment — Gold Coast City Council = Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (proposed TLPI)

Replacing the
overlay code — for assessable development with te following:

Table 8.2.8-2: Flood overlay code - for assessable development

Performance outcomes

[ Acceptable outcomes

Hazard considerations for development

POS

Development for land uses listed In Table 3.2.84 must be
designed and constructad to avoid causing undue expozure
1 flood Razard.

The icn of this outcome o

Uses Is subject o the application of perfermance outcome
PO18, which s 1o prevail.

ADS

Cevelopment is 10 be designed ana constructed so that
the development coes not giva fise. or cause exposure,
© more than the degrae of flooe hazard specified in
Table 8.2.8-4 cetermined by applying the crizera and
standards set cut In Table 8.2.8.5,

The of this. outcome

Uses i3 3ubject to the application of performance
outcome PO18, which Is 5o prevall.

ey Inserting the following b

into Part B Table 8.2.8-2 Flood

averiay code - for asszssable development:

Table 8,2,8-2: Flood overlay code —for assessable development

Performance outcomes

Acceptable outcomes

Hazard tor p

PO16

To ensure tha: development for Residentlal Lses s tocared
50 a5 © sffectively mitigate risks 1o [ife and property, such
development must not occur on land that Is exposed to
aiter or beth of the faliewing flood hazamss:

[3) Flood inundation depth exceeding 0.5 metres: and
(&) Flood water velcclty exceeding 0.8 metes per second.

Note: This als0 applles to development elevated above
Designated Flood Level.

AO16
Ha apceptable cutome is providad.

Performance outcomes

Acceptable outcomes

Ninimum area above Designated Flood Level

PO17

Development Involving reconfigusing a lot must ensure that
any lot created has 3 sufficlent area of land sbove the
Designated Flood Level to eifectvely accommoedate the
assaclated Inteoded use while also adequately mitlgating the
risks and.or hazards associated with floading.

AO171

Whers with raconfiguring alot ks
for a Resldental Use and Inveives lot sizes of S00m” or
greater, 50% cf the area of each (ot or 400m"” of @ach lot
{whichever Is greater) must be at or abova the
Designated Flood Leval.

AO1T.2

Where cevelopment assoclated with recenfiguring a tot,
mfora Rﬂ’bdeﬂ\ul Use and involves lo: sces ofl}ns
than 500m”, 70% of the area of each lot or 300m™ of
each Jot {whichever is greater) must be at or above the
Designated Flood Level

AD17.3

Where development associated ith raconfigiring a lot,
is for a Commercial Use or 277 Ingustrial Use. 61% of the
area of each lot must be at'arabave the Desiphatid
Fiood Level.

as minimum flood free land;

(b) affecting the operation of the
City Plan by including additional
assessment benchmarks in the
Flood Overlay Code so that:

(A) development for Residential
Uses (including development
elevated above Designated Flood
Level) only occurs in areas that are
exposed to flood inundation depths
and velocities not exceeding those
applicable to medium flood hazard
and does not occur in areas that
are exposed to a high flood hazard
or extreme flood hazard; and

(B) lots have a sufficient area of
land above the Designated Flood
Level to effectively and adequately
mitigate the risks and/or hazards
associated with flooding.

This temporary local planring
instrument applies 1o development
applications beirig assessez
against the assessment
benchmarks in Pari B ¢f the Flocd
Overiay Code for assassable
develcornent pursuant to ihe City
~lan.

= State
# | Proposed changes Council explanation erasts State comments
1 | Part4 - Effect on the City Plan The object of the temporary local gf;,?:y’:; g,’;g’)”g Hazardous Industries and Chemicals Branch (HICB)
2 ARl Ehoiaions aF e Oy Pl ;Za”””;g ltgsltgumen; t’; to pre ev;nt g | Natural In regards to the primary area of interest under the SPP for Emissions and hazardous aciivities, b2ing the flood
. wmpjm m::mmg ir:wmem T reziﬁgnig l:n;:i:b e ;ehg/ty’s oo hazards, risk overlay #9, the s_tate interest is being provideq for when supported by the existing _Ci'y Blan requirements for
()  Insenting tne following overall In Section £.2.8.2(3) of the Flood Overtay Code: sustainable mitigation of flood and resilience: flood_h'azards with r.egard fo hezardaus chemicals. HICB has no furth?r comr.r?n N QRS I IR Ber arsas
“0  evolding cevelopment of Residential Uses an land that I exposed {o high and extreme flood hazard on land in flood affected Flood identified for HICB in the SIR document such as #4, #19, & 21 regarding emissions:
hazards; » .
4 areas in the planning scheme area
(@) avoidi the development of lts tnat do ot nave a sufflen area ofland above the Designated | 1) y— P g SPP — Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructura and Planning = Policy and Statutory
] b [::: jon of Reclkazntial Uses on platrforms above Fiood {a) identifying land that is at or Emisséons and Planning (PSP)
Aftected Land.” above the Designated Flood Level | 1828rdous Provide a risk assessment that demonstrates that the amendments to the fiood provisions in City Plan achieve
51 P03 and AQS in Port B Table 5:2,6-2 Flood activities

an acceptable or tolerable level of risk to people and property.

Policy 2 of the state interest states that a fit-for-purrpose risk assessment is undertaken to identify and achieve an
acceptable or tolerable level of risk for personal safety and properiy in natural hazard areas. This needs to be
provided to support the amendments to the ficed provisions.

A risk assessment needs to be provided to support the amendments to flood provisions.

Guidance on risk assessments can be found inihe SPP guidance material for flood.

Further advice is given for PO17\as the amount of land that can be below the defined flood level (DFL) in the
new provision, could potentially expose pzople and property to intolerable risks from flood. It is recommended
that no new lots for residential, comrzreial, or industrial uses are to be below the DFL.

To suprort the proposed PO17 couricil are to provide a risk assessment to demonstrate that PO17 still achieves
an acceptable or toleraple level of risk from flood hazards. For example, the risk assessment should demonstrate
ihat although part of the lot is below the DFL, there are evacuation provisions in the code that mitigate the risks.
To.achieve PO17 applicants could potentially impose fill on the site to meet the area of land to be above the
DFL. This presents a risk, as the fill could potentially increase the severity or exposure of the flood hazard. The
risk assessinent needs to demonstrate that there are provisions to mitigate this risk.

Department of Housing and Public Works — Housing and Homelessness Services (DHPW - HHS)

Thank you for forwarding the Gold Coast City Council’s TLPI in relation to land above the designated flood level
and residential risk reduction. Housing and Homelessness Services, Department of Housing and Public Works
(DHPW) has reviewed this amendment and the further information provided in this round for review, and advises
it has no requirements in relation to its housing state interests.

Please note due to DHPW's range of interests that you may receive comments from other areas of DHPW (such
as the Accommodation Office and Building Industry and Policy).

Department of Housing and Public Works — Building Industry and Policy (DHPW - BIP)
Please amend or remove highlighted provisions [below].

PO9

Development for land uses listed in Table 8.2.8-4 must be designed and constructed to avoid causing undue exposure fo
flood hazard.

The application of this performance outcome to Residential Uses is subject to the application of performance outcome PO16,
which is to prevail.

AO09

Development is to be designed and constructed so that the development does not give rise, or cause exposure, to more than
the degree of flood hazard specified in Table 8.2.8-4 determined by applying the crteria and standards set out in Table 8.2.8-
5. The application of this acceptable outcome to Residential Uses is subject to the application of performance outcome PO16,
which is to prevail.

PO16
To ensure that development for Residential Uses is located so as to effectively mitigate risks to life and property, such
development must not occur on land that is exposed to either or both of the following flood hazards:

(a) Flood inundation depth exceeding 0.6 metres; and

(b) Flood water velocity exceeding 0.8 metres per second.
Note: This also ies to devel t elevated above D

PO17

Development involving reconfiguring a lot must ensure that any lot created has a sufficient area of land above the Designated
Flood Level to effectively accommodate the associated intended use while also adequately mitigating the risks and/or
hazards associated with flooding.

! Flood Level.
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Proposed changes

Council explanation

State
interests

State comments

<

The highlighted provisions address “development” and “construction.” It would be reasonable tc-assume that this
is intended to include building work (not siting of lots) and as such should not be prescribédin the plarning
instrument. If the provisions are only intended to address the siting of lots or zoning, then this worid be
appropriate but should be clarified as such in the provision.

Does the Gold Coast City Council have a defined flood level and designated flood hazaid areas in.its planning
scheme? If so, the Queensland Development Code MP 3.5 is triggered which regulaies building work in flood
hazard areas. The building assessment provisions in A1 of the QDC ViP 2.5 aprly in-an area with a maximum
flow velocity not greater than 1.5 metres per second. If buildina work does not-comply with A1, an alternative
solution will be required in order to ensure it complies with-~1-(irefar ODC MP 3.5,

What is a “designated flood level'? Is this the defined fiood level? This is important because the building
assessment provisions contain specific terminolegy-for addressing certain flood levels. See definition below for
defined flood level in the QDC MP 3.5. If it has e same meaning as the defined flood level than it should be
referred to as the defined flood level.

Please also note that if the QDC is not-triggered, Councii may unly address the building matters relevant to flood
stated below in section 13 of the Buiiding Regulation 2006

Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department)
assessment of state agency responses:

HICB responded and advised that the existing requirements of the Flood Overlay Code was adequate to comply
with the State interest — Emissions and hazardous activities. The department agrees with this assessment, and
is satisfied that this state-interest is not adversely affected by the proposed TLPI.

PG&P-responded and identified concerns with the level of protection afforded by the current Flood Overlay Code.
The depaitmient notes that the state interest has already been identified as integrated as part of the assessment
of the Gold Coast City Plan (City Plan) when it was approved to proceed to adoption. Based on the changes
soughi througii thie proposed TLPI, resulting in a reduced level of risk to exposure of flood hazards, it would be
inappropriatz to not support the proposed TLPI. The measures recommended result in an improved outcome in
how development is required to respond to risk, albeit not to the extent sought by PSP.

DHPW - HHS advised it has no comments in relation to the proposed TLPI.

DHPW - BIP have raised concerns with the regulation of development where identified in a flood affected area,
considering that the provisions to be incorporated through the proposed TLPI will result in the duplication of
regulation under the Planning Act 2016 and the Building Act 1975. This has been misunderstood by DHPW - BIP
as the proposed TLPI will not be affecting the tables of assessment, or calling up any additional works as
assessable under the City Plan. The proposed TLPI will simply be incorporating changed and additional
assessment criteria for development which is called up through the tables of assessment, and affected by the
existing Flood Overlay Map.

Recommendation

Based on the above advice from state agencies, and the further assessment of the responses, the department is
satisfied that the proposed TLPI will not adversely affect the integration of relevant state interests.
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Appendix 1 - Review of active Development Applications affected by the Flood Overlay Map

Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission «iumbers
description proposed | legislation and | events and dwellings outside | and issudes
current status mitigation flood hazard area
method

Development Aust 67-71 130 SPA - Decision | 22/12/2016 Mitigation: Approximately 46 Two submiissions

Permit for making | Superior Macadie dwellings Properly made | pole and pier/ | dwellings ! raised the following

a Material Group Pty | Way, platform issues:

Change of Use for | Ltd c/- Merrimac 12/01/2017 design | o tisk of flood impact

a Retirement Place : bel d

Facility (Low Design iifer@nan ok o T

Care) Group Piy Ili(I)Dt11873(1)34 request issued | Flood hazard: gi:;el;]g areas (raise

Ltd | A portionof e impact of pole

Council reference: 19/10/2017 the site, in'a development on

MCU201601646 Information post- \ flood hazard for
response deve!o_pmepl existing properties in
extended SR, will area (raised once)

Z:t?:rs:t:gobg o aesthetics of pole
07/12/2017° | hazard, being ety
Information up toa4.16 « traffic impact (raised
response metre flood once)
submittad depth. i
\ -1
\ \ L 53 o
g xf y *= o \ Flood affected area of
‘«,‘M,ﬁ 4 ? \ fé , 5 subjectsite (City Plan)
e g | M 1
(i 2= || | “
,—»""“\_ B8 § G
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard | Number of Submission rs
description proposed | legislation and | events and dwellings outside | and issue

current status mitigation flood hazard area

method A\ x

Development Myall 46 Bourton 113 PA - Decision 27/11/2017 Mitigation: Approximately 4 One i n\éised
Permit for Group Pty | Road, dwellings Properly made | Pole and pier/ | dwellings Q e fl g issue:
Material Change | Ltd c/- Merrimac platform impact.
of Use for Multiple | Zone design
Dwellings (Total | Planning LA B 02/01/2018
of 383 units) Group RP162287 Information

Council reference:
MCU201701712

request issued

01/02/2018

Information
response
submitted

06/02/2018
- Commenced
@pu .
|_nstificatio

Flood hazard:

A portion of
the site, i
post-
developm
scenario, wi
be affected b
e e flood
hazard, being
;—Iﬁ]p toa3.25

etre flood
depth.

=X
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description proposed legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbers and
current status method flood hazard area | issues

Development Harta Pty 19 Sunrise 28 units PA — Decision 03/11/2017 Mitigation: Approximately 15 Eight submissions
Permit for making | Ltd c/- Court, Properly made | Pole and pier/ units raised the following
g rl:/latenalf s 'LDJIrbaq Merrimac platform design issues:

ELP Bl ek | CEapIE s traffic and access
Multiple Dwellings | Services 30/11/2017 N :

: : Lot 10 on A Flood h d: impacts (raised
(28 dwelling units) SP244749 Information rlood hazard: eight times)
request A portion of the

Council reference:
MCU201701594

site, in a post-
development
scenario; wili be
affected by
extreme flood
hazard, being
up toa 2.95
metre flood
depth.

impact of pole
development on
flood hazard for
existing
properties in area
(raised once)
upkeep of area
under poles and
use as storage
area (raised
once).

v
Lo woom? g
L L e T T

VNSRBI A 1LY
TErA PO A gE 2 1 0n) Y

TN R e | e

Flood affected area of
subjectsite (City Plan)
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Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submissiori
description proposed | legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbers and
current status method flood hazard area | issues S
Development Griffin 73-77 70 PA — Decision 27/10/2017 Mitigation: Approximately 14 Zero submissions
Permit for making | Property Macadie dwellings Properly made | pole and pier/ dwellings
a Material Developme | Way, platform design
Change of Use for | nt Pty Ltd Merrimac 23/11/2017
Multiple Dwellings | ATF The 3
Griffin Bl 'nfOrmatt!OH 3 Flood hazard:
request issue ;
Council reference: | DEVEIOPMe | ppqg3104 9 A poitian af the
MCU201701561 | Nt Trustc site, in a post-
Urban 27/12/2017 development
Planning Information scenario, will be
Services response affected by ’
submitted extreme flood
hazard, being
uptoa2.95
08/0?/2018 metre flood
Put_>l!c ) depth.
notification
coinmenced -

Flood affected area of
subjectsite (City Plan)

RTIP1718-047 - Part 1 Page Number 159

Page 4 of 10




Development Applicant | Site address | Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description proposed legislation and | events and mitigation | dwellings outside | numbersaind
current status method flood hazard area | issues

Preliminary Palmer 57 Paradise | 2,500 units | SPA — 09/06/2015 Mitigation: Approximately 0 Development
Approval for Leisure Springs Information Properly made | Pole and pier/ units application has not
making a Material | Australia Avenue, response platform design yat undergone
Change of Use to | Pty Ltd c/- Robina public riotification
vary the effect of | Place 07/07/2015
the Gold Coast Design s Information Flood hazard: |
Planning Scheme | Group Pty RP842335 request A portion of the
2003 (Version Ltd and Lot 502 site, in a post-
1.2), pursuant to AR 19/06/2015 development
section 242 of the RP886098 ) scenario; wiil-be
Sustainable 13/11/2015, affected by
Planning Act 19/05/20186, extreme fiood ‘
o Mt e k=i

o up foa 3.18
of land described 30/05/2017,and mpetre flood
for Business 13/12/2017 depth.
Activities, Information
Community response
Activities, extended
Industrial [T AT T ; . i NHEE e
é;t\:::t?én — . w T . Flood affected area of
Environmental G h subject site [City Plan)
Activities, e
Residential

Activities, Tourism
and
Entertainment
Activities and
Transport and
Infrastructure
Activities, in
accordance with
the Robina
Transit
Development
Plan

Council reference:
MCU201500801
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Development Applic | Site address Dwellings Planning Summary | Flood hazard Number of Submissiori
description ant proposed legislation | of events and mitigation dwellings outside | numbers @nd
and method flood hazard area | issues
current
status
Preliminary approval Walker | 154 Highfield Drive, | 2,000 units SPA - 14/07/2017 | Mitigation: Number not known. ! Deveiopmerit
pursuant to section Robina | Merrimac Information | properly Earthworks, pole | due to earthwiorks application has not
242 of the Sustainable | Pty Ltd response made and pier/ platform | comporierit of | yet undergone
Plla\inn/zmg i‘\él;‘ 2009 fofr Ig/l- Lahi e design development public notification
a Material Change o ace
Use of premises to Design RP?{ZI:>385561668L6°tL3 i 11/08/2017 :
vary the effect of the Group ol Ko Information Flood hazard:
City Plan (Version 3) Pty Ltd 997 on SP100222, request The site, ina
to facilitate the Lot 902 on issued post-development
development of a SP107453, Lot 1 scenario, will.be
master planned on SP190886 and affected by
residential community é‘;‘2714511 g; 2711 2/2917 extreme ﬂo_od
in accordance with the Information | hazzid, being up
Breakwater Plan of response to a 2.35 metre

Development

Preliminary Approval
pursuant to section
241 of the Sustainable
Planning Act 2009 for
Reconfiguration of a
Lot to create
management lots

Preliminary Approval
pursuant to section
241 of the Sustainable
Planning Act 2009 for
Operational Works
(change to ground
level) for bulk
earthworks

Council refeience:
MCU20170959

f!ood deEth.

Lanzt e

T e Boanciay
Nrsserns

Mawl Heverper,

W sades
Wisurats
Lk al Pty
Loew e s o
Dot Parton
ViRt e
Ty o Vol

Flood affected areaof
subjectsite {City Plan)
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Development Applicant Site Dwellings | Planning Summary of | Flood hazard and Number of Submission
description address proposed | legislation and | events mitigation method dwellings numbers 2iid
current status outside flood | issues
hazard area
Preliminary 1563-205 Up to 5,000 | SPA — Awaiting | 09/06/2018 Mitigation: Approximately | Six submissions
Approval for Gooding dwellings DSDMIP Properly Earthworks (raised 0 dwellings raised the faliowing
making a Material Drive and concurrence made building pads and based on pre-. \[-issues:
Change of Use to Boowaggan agency artificial lakes) development o traffic (raised six
vary the effect of Road, response topography. times)
the Gold Coast Merrimac 19/06/2015 # Tpackis Broped
Planning Scheme Lot 23 oh Information | Flood hazard: IR DAY I i g =
[ r Appraximateiy values (raise
2003 (Version SP178025 request The pre-developed 5000 twice)
1.2), pursuant to and Lot 5 period site is affected by e ;
section 242 of the on extended extreme flaod dweliings due | » impact of pole
i : o earthworks development on
Sustainable SP214289 hazard, with flood
: NG component. flood hazard for
Planning Act 07/07/2015 depths greater thar existing properties
20009, to facilitate 3 metres. : bl
the development Information Y (raise
of land described request e fmes)
for Business Post-development e improper use of
Activitias ' there appears to be area under pole
Community 16/11/2015, "4no flood hazard development
Activities 19I05/2018,” | affecting residential (raised once)
Industrial 25/11/2016, | areas, however other o impacts to non-
Activities 128/05/2017 | parts of the site will transport
o SRAR and be affected by infrastructure
Environmental 19/12/2017 extreme flood (raised four times)
Activities, Information | hazard, with flood e impacts to
Residentil response depths greater than conservation areas
Activities, Tourism period 4.3 metres. and green space
and extended (raised twice)
Entertainment e shadow impacts
iviti raised once
"?'\rc:r:“st;)eosrtaan:d 05/02/2018 o I(ack of comrr)mnity
Infrastructure Information park land and
Activities, in response facilities (raised
accordance with submitted twice)

the Green Heart

e out of character

Gardens with area (raised
Development four times).
Plan.
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Council reference:
MCU201500551

. “a compact urban
foomnnt, ser witlun
high guality open

$ o bl space thai comnects
: n w the green heart
s projects & repairs

the local whan
form

|| Fiood affected areaof

; | 2
subject site (City Plan) LB

-

ALY
#iig=ll B2ty
FIOINEY Sivy
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Development Applicant Site Dwellings | Planning Summary of Flood hazard Number of Submission
description address proposed legislation and | events and mitigation dwellings numbers and
current status method outside flood | issues
hazard area
Development Oak Tree 18 Fairway | 94 living PA — Information | 01/02/2018 Mitigation: Approximately | Development
Permit for making | Retirement Drive, units response Properly made Pole and pier / 0 units application has not
a Material change | Village Balling | Clear platform design yet undergone public
of use (Impact Pty Ltd c/- Island [\notification
assessment)to | Victor G Feros | Waters 09/02/2018
establish a Planning Information Flood hazard:
etirement Consultants i -
faciity Lot42on R | Sttt
: SP123226 : dia &
is partiaily
Development affediel tf)y
Parmitfor extreme flood

Reconfiguring a
Lot to divide land
into parts by
agreement (a
lease area for a
term exceeding
10 years)

Council reference:

MCU201800030

| metres in depth

hazard upto 2.87

Plan}

Flood affected area
of subjectsite (City
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Location of Development Applications affected by the Flood Overlay Map

T e
||3§ﬂl!-

' Y]
Ry, ¢

—
bty |
St

A - 67-71 Macadie Way, Merrimac  C- 19 Sunrise Court, Merrimac E - 57 Paradise Springs Avenue, Robina G - 153-205 Gooding Drive, Merrimac

B - 46 Bourton Road, Merrimac D - 73-77 Macadie Way, Merrimac F - 154 Highfield Drive, Merrimac H - 18 Fainvay Drive, Clear Island Waters
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Pages 166 through 219 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 4(4)(4) - Disclosing deliberative processes



Daniel Park

From: Meaghan Dwyer

Sent: Tuesday, 30 January 2018 11:00 AM

To: Adam Norris

Subject: Contentious Issues briefs Gold Coast - clarification on two points

Attachments: Contentious Issues briefs Gold Coast.doc

Hi Adam

Teresa had a couple of queries on the below entries. The questions are in bold after the highlightad para. Are you
able to look at and amend the brief (attached).
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2018 Regional Visit to the Gold Coast

l Contentious Issues

I Contentious Issues

Gold Coast City Council Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (minimum land ahove dasignated flood
level and residential risk reduction) 2017 (proposed TLPI)

e On 8 December 2017, the Gold Coast City Council (the council) resolved to make the Temporary Local
Planning Instrument No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017
(the proposed TLPI) and to seek the Planning Minister’'s approval for an/early commericement date (being the
date of the resolution, 8 December 2017). The council notified the ! development community, through its
‘Planning and Development Alerts’ of the proposed TLPI and its intended effect.

e On 14 December 2017, the council held an industry workshop’to advise the development industry of the
proposed TLPI's intended effect. At this workshop industry representatives raised strong concerns with
proposed TLPI.

e On 14 December 2017, the Urban Development Institute of Australia (UDIA), issued a branch alert to its
members advising of the proposed TLPI and its intended effect. The alert noted the UDIA will be preparing a
submission and has called for its members to raise theii concerns with the Planning Minister.

e On 18 December 2017, the Property Council of Australia’ wrote to the Planning Minister requesting that the
Planning Minister refuse the early effective date oi the proposed TLPI, requiring that the council undergo
consultation with the community and developrient indusiry on its requirements. Similar written requests have
been received from consultants and developers who are affected by the proposed TLPI.

e On4 January 2018, the proposed TLPI was formally received by the Planning Minister.

e On 8 January 2018, the Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the
department) requested that relevant state agericies assess the proposed TLPI.

e On 15 January 2018, the department paused the assessment of the proposed TLPI until 30 January 2018 and
requested further information ficm the couiicil. The further information was sought from the council regarding
why they considered the proposed TLP! is urgently needed to protect all or part of the Gold Coast from a
serious adverse cultural, economic, environmental or social condition.

e As of 30 January 2018, tihe council'is yet to respond to the department’s request for further information. The
department has been/contacting the council, however they have not responded.

e |tis noted that the council is @lso currently progressing a full planning scheme amendment (Major Update 2)
that includes the same provisions of the proposed TLPI.

Contact: Kim Kirstein

Business Group: Piairiing and Development Services

Page 1 of 5
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Daniel Park

From: Planning Group Correspondence

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 3:06 PM

To: Adam Norris

Cc: Nathan Rule; Graeme Bolton

Subject: FW: For your action - MC18/250 : DFAA : Meeting request fron-o discuiss Robina
and Toondah Harbour projects

Attachments: DFAA Meeting request from to discuss Robina and Toondah Harbour projects -
PDF; DFAA Meeting request from_to discuss Robina and Toondah
Harbour projects - tr5

FYI

Sophie Smith

Mg Correspondence Officer

Planning Group

Department of State Development,

_ Qe Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queenstand PN
Government Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

From: EDQ Correspondence

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 1:58 PM

To: Tim O'Neill <Tim.ONeill@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Tina Whiteside <Tina.Whiteside@dilgp.qld.gov.au>; EDQ Correspondence
<edqgcorrespondence@dsdip.qld.gov.au>; Planning Group Correspondence
<PlanningGroupCorrespondence@dsdip.qgid.gov.au>

Subject: For your action - MC18i250 : DFAA . Meeting request from-o discuss Robina and Toondah

Harbour projects -
Hi Tim

Hfrom Walker Coip has requested a meeting to update the Minister on Toondah Harbour (EDQ) and
iscuss the submission to Geld Ceast Council's proposed floodplain TLPI (Planning Group's area).

The MO has advised that the Ministei’ can’t meet as it would be a conflict of interest and has asked for an EDQ
representative. Could'vou please have your team arrange this meeting, noting that Planning Group will have to be
contacted regarding their representative. Whether you think Greg should attend is your call.

Could you please advise whiei a meeting has been set up so | can close this request off.

If this could be actioned sometime next week, that would be appreciated.

Cheers
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Fiona Chen

o N, Principal Action Officer

X N /j Economic Development Queensland
FAANS Department of State Development,

R Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

% ONA
aieenand (I
Government Level 14, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

ZUBAC AT TIDECT ]
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au
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MEETING / EVENT REQUEST FORM

g Me 141250
Date Received MO: 6'41 /42/201% ID#: MI/17/IN Date of Event:

Time of Event; — Name: &any Wl ke
J

M (A ; <

Organisation: bv"ﬂ‘w (o¢ (;‘0!6«\\'0‘\

Location: [\]’mﬁ ,mg !6\};&(

Details: ﬂé S@a(ctmj ‘o L\‘(ﬂq\{ Mol e To:);«u.lu‘a HE([LGM.’ ('\T—‘DQ\
J = : |
ook Hmlf’lnlr\ TLP) (flann 'mj)

SC RS S616 . Qo‘cf (oust—Cilw
Advisor:
Recommended Action:
1 Minister to meet/attend Bﬁepartment to meet/attend [0 Department and advisor to meet/attend
O Advisor to meet/attend [ Refer to local MP i1 Refer t6 £O
O Decline [0 Meet when in region

Comments: : ‘ r
(§€p7k Cln Mg,% = [rm‘llm Q%-\ ;U,‘l‘a,f/r (-;L y\,gy7<.,> v\\‘//l‘ A

prc tihso
£SO /,o/é’alé ,,Z%a,&g}_ —Dep7-

‘%:) /'mee% :

Recommended Action:

O Minister to meet/attend [ Department to meet/attend [0 Department and advisor to meet/attend
O Advisor to meet/attend [0/ Referto local MP [0 Referto EO
[1 Decline [1-Meet whenin region

Virginia to complete

Time is available in diary: [Z)'Yes [[1 No

Is event during Parliament?:, Tl Yes [ No Other diary considerations: 1 Yes [ No
(including previous evening)

Minister to complete:

] SUPPORT IZ1 DCN'T SUPPORT [ Reconsider when closer [1 Hold for next visit (1 Check with Barnaby

Comments:

Speech/BMN reguests:

Helen to complete:

[0 Meeting brief requested [ Speech requested BN / Speech due to MO:

[ Relevant Profile Form sent on:
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Robert Gardiner

From: donotreply_webcontactform@cabinet.qld.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 5:54 PM

To: State Development

Subject: Request for Meeting with the Minister
Importance: High

Cabinet Contact email for Cameron Dick MP Minister for State Development, Manufacturing,
Infrastructure and Planning

Comment;

Dear Sir or Madam

I am writing on behalf o- to request a meeting with the Minister.

ould like to introduce himself and our Queensiand General Manager and discuss our
Queensland projects, in particular Robina and Toondah Harbouron the following basis:

1. Toondah Harbour — we would like to give the Minister an update on Toondah Harbour as this project
is a joint project with Redland City Council and Economic Development QLD (for which Mr Dick is

the Minister); and
2. Robina — we have recently made a/subinission to the Minister in relation to Gold Coast Council’s

proposed TLPI which has a major impact on our project and a number of other projects on the Gold
Coast which we would like to discuss.

I would be very grateful if you couid please let me know when the Minister might be available to meet.

Regards -

Walker Corporation Level 21, Governor Macquarie Tower | Farrer Place Sydney NSW 2000 T +61 2 8273
9601 F+61 2 92521866 www.walkercorp.com.au

1
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Daniel Park

From: Adam Norris

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 8:54 AM

To: Graeme Bolton

Cc: Nathan Rule

Subject: RE: For your action - MC18/250 : DFAA : Meeting request from-o discuss-Robina

and Toondah Harbour projects

Hi Graeme

| will keep you updated on their progress.

As an update, we had a meeting with council on Thursday last week and they hada couple of questions which we are
providing respaonses to in relation to confidentiality of materials submitted and their request for an earlier effective
date. They have prepared a response to our notice but it is with their legal team ferieview and they indicated they will
hopefully be responding prior to 31 January.

Regards

o6 < Adam Norris

ﬁi‘}_:“:\l‘* MaA/Manager

if Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
J

)‘ “@ Department of State Development,

{ %‘ )
!,%#_ Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Government Level1, ort Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Graeme Bolton

Sent: Tuesday, 23 January 2018 8:44 AM

To: Adam Norris <Adam.Norris@dilgp.g!d.govau>

Cc: Nathan Rule <Nathan.Rule@dilgp.qgld.gev.au>

Subject: RE: For your action - MC18/250 : DFAA: Meeting request from-o discuss Robina and Toondah
Harbour projects

Hi Adam,

Can you please update 25 s0on as you hear back from GCCC re the additional information on the justification of the
urgency of the TLPI.

Many thanks.

Regards,

Graeme.
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Graeme Bolton

Executive Director, Planning and Development Services
Planning Group

Department of State Development,

Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Pm nEEE
Level 13, illiam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

From: Planning Group Correspondence

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 3:06 PM

To: Adam Norris <Adam.Norris@dilgp.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Nathan Rule <Nathan.Rule@dilgp.gld.gov.au>; Graeme Bolton <Graeme.Bolton@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For your action - MC18/250 : DFAA : Meeting request from_o discuss Robina and Toondah
Harbour projects -

FYI

Sophie Smith
pyCorrespondence Officer

’r‘i@ &

t\i, [AR) Department of State Development,
‘/&\ Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensiand A
Government Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 150009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: EDQ Correspondence

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 1:58 PM

To: Tim O'Neill <Tim.ONeill@dilgp.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tina Whiteside <Tina.Whiteside @dilgg.gld.gov.au>; EDQ Correspondence
<edqcorrespondence@dsdip.qgld.gov.au>; Planning Group Correspondence
<PlanningGroupCorrespondence@dsdip.gld.gov.au>

Subject: For your action - MC18[250 ~DFAA: Meeting request from-to discuss Robina and Toondah

Harbour projects
Hi Tim

Hﬁom Waiker Corp-has requested a meeting to update the Minister on Toondah Harbour (EDQ) and
IScuss the submissian to Gold Coast Council's proposed floodplain TLPI (Planning Group's area).

The MO has advised that the Minister can't meet as it would be a conflict of interest and has asked for an EDQ
representative. Could you please have your team arrange this meeting, noting that Planning Group will have to be
contacted regarding their representative. Whether you think Greg should attend is your call.

Could you pleaze-advise when a meeting has been set up so | can close this request off.

If this'could be actioned sometime next week, that would be appreciated.

Cheers
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@ Fiona Chen
‘ ~ JPrincipal Action Officer

& /j Economic Development Queensland
’\‘ Q_- A% Department of State Development,
_lj“;g\g_ Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland
Government Level 14, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 150009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au
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Daniel Park

From: Thomas Holmes

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 3:14 PM

To: Rebecca De Vries

Subject: 5.03.2018 - Notice to pause a timeframe - TLPI No. 5
Attachments: 5.03.2018 - Notice to pause a timeframe - TLPI No. 5.docx

For your review and progression.

Note — dated tomorrow.

Thomas Holmes

enior Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland

Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au
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Daniel Park

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 3:23 PM

To: Kim Kirstein

Cc: Thomas Holmes

Subject: 5.03.2018 - Notice to pause a timeframe - TLPI No. 5
Attachments: 5.03.2018 - Notice to pause a timeframe - TLPI No. 5.docx
Hi Kim,

Please see attached pause notice for your approval.

Tom — thank you so much for doing this. | made a minor change about who the'information was addressed to. The
had addressed it to our acting manager at the time, not the minister, so | just-deleted that part out.

Thanks,
Bec
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Minutes

OTYOF
IGOLB COAST.

Economy, Planning & Environment Directorate
City Plan meeting with DILGP representatives

Purpose The purpose of this meeting is for ongoing liaison between City Plan team and DILGP representatives about scheduied City Plan updates

Date 18 January 2018 Time 10:30am Venue BEqR

Participants Rebecca De Vries (DILGP), Thomas Holmes (DILGP), Daniel Park (DILGP), Adam Norris (Dil.GP)
Nicole Bennetts (City Planning), Luke Hancock (City Planning), Martine Cousins (City Planning), iKeiile Parker (City Planning), Camille Kirwan (City
Planning), Lisa Kubler (City Planning), :

Participants Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Chris Davis (Business Support). Scott Amnott (City Planning)

Optional '

Apologies Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Chris Davis (Business Support)

Standing Item

Get everyone’s acceptance of the information documented in the previous
minutes and note any amendments.

TRACKS-66010488.d
ocx.DRF

Document:# 67351340v1
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Standing Iltem | TLPI No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and
Residential Risk Reduction)

Document # 67351340v1 Page 3 of 6
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Actions from previous meetings

Council officers

ltem Description i Action Future |[S
Action

TLPINo.5 | Submission of TLPI No.5 Free Fload Land. 07/12/2017 - Flood Free Land to be submitted to State in December “
2017.

N

Document # 67351340v1 Page 4 of 6
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Daniel Park

=t
Subject: DILGP Meeting
Location: CoGC Waterside East - Level 1 Room 1.2
Start: Thu 18/01/2018 10:30 AM
End: Thu 18/01/2018 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: NIBLOCK Natasha

Please find attached new Agenda for Thursdays meeting.

Agenda:

Previous Minutes:

Hi,

Please find attached Meeting Minutes from previous meeting 07/12/2017. If you tiave any Agenda items for next
Thursdays meeting, please forward them to me by COB Tuesday 16/01.

Scheduled fortnightly meetings to follow.

For any further enquiries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Natasha Niblock

Project Officer
City and Regional Planning

Ei nning & Environment
T:%

PO Box old Coast Mail Centre Qld 9729
cityofgoldcoast.com.au

Cily OF

GOLD' "~ T,

Be part of the celebrations that unite our nation at the Gold Coast Australia Day event at Broadwater
Parklands! The event will offex an all-nations food truck feast, live music, the JJ Richards Adventure Zone
and a spectacular fireworks display setto rival New Years Eve. For more information:
www.cityofgoldcoast.coni.au/atstraliaday

Council of the City of Gold Coast~ confidential communication This email and any files transmitted with it
are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify us. You must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Before opening
or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. The contents of this email and its attachments may
become sc¢rambled, truncated or altered in transmission. Please notify us of any anomalies. Our liability is
limited o restipplying the email and attached files or the cost of having them resupplied.
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Minutes

Planning & Environment Directorate
City Plan meeting with DILGP representati
Purpose The purpose of this meeting is for ongoing liaison between City Plan team and DILGP representatives absut schieduied City Plan updates
Date 7 December 2017 Time 9am Venue E3.2
Participants Kim Kirstein (DILGP), Thomas Holmes (DILGP)
Kelli Adair (City Planning), Andrew Powell (City Planning), Kellie Parker (City Planning), Katheririe Berlin (City Planning)
Apologies ;?Cgfe;cl:a D_e V)ries (DILGP), Camille Kirwan (City Planning), Chris Davis (Business Support), Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Luke Hancock
ity Planning

Document:# 66010488v1 Page 1 of 3
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TLPI's DILGP

ood Free Land (io be effective 8 Dec 20 Council
Flood Free Land to be submiitted to
State in December 2017

\

Document # 66010488v1 Page 2 of 3
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Agenda

Economy, Planning & Environment Directorate
City Plan meeting with DILGP representatives

Purpose The purpose of this meeting is for ongoing liaison between City Plan team and DILGP representatives about scheauled City Plan updates
Date 18 January 2018 Time 10:30am Venue B{R
Participants Rebecca De Vries (DILGP), Thomas Holmes (DILGP), Daniel Parker (DILGP), Adam Norris (DI'.GP)

Nicole Bennetts (City Planning), Luke Hancock (City Planning), Martine Cousins (City Planning), iKeliie Parker (City Planning), Camille Kirwan (City
Planning), Lisa Kubler (City Planning),

Participants Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Chris Davis (Business Support),-Scott Arnott (City Planning)
Optional
Apologies

| Item and Dis

&

Document:# 67351340v1 Page 1 of 4
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Standing Item TLPI No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood
Level and Residential Risk Reduction)

Document # 67351340v1 Page 2 of 4
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Actions from previous meetings

Council officers

Item Description Action Future [Status
Action
TLPI No.5 Submission of TLPI No.5 Free Flood Land. 07/12/2017 - Flood. Free tand to be submitted to State in | Yes Open
December 2017.

A

Qj\'/
P

Actions from previcus meetings

State officers

Item

Descrigtion

Action

Future
action

‘Status

Document # 67351340v1
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Daniel Park

Subject: DILGP Meeting

Location: CoGC Waterside East - Level 3, Room 3.3
Start: Thu 8/02/2018 3:00 PM

End: Thu 8/02/2018 4:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Accepted

Organizer: City Planning Administrator

Please note: Meeting of 01/02 rescheduled to 08/02, as requested by DILGP.
Agenda for meeting 08/02/2018:

Minutes of previous meeting 18/01/2018:
Purpose:

Meeting to discuss updates to City Plan
Attendees:

Mrs Kelli Adair

Ms Kellie Parker

Ms Lisa Kubler

Ms Martine Cousins

Mr Luke Hancock

Mr Daniel Parker

Mr Adam Norris

Ms Rebecca De Vries

Mr Thomas Holmes

Ms Kim Kirstein

Contact:
Mrs Chelsey de Wet, Business Support Officer, Gity-of Geld Coast, ph- email:
cdewet@goldcoast.qld.gov.au

NOTE: There is no end to this meeting recurrerice. End date to be determined.
Regards,

Chelsey de Wet

Business Support Officer (City and Regional Planning)
City Planning

Economy, Planning and Envirornment Directorate

City of Gold Coast

T
PO Box 5042 Gold Coast Mail Centre Qld 9729
cityofgoldcoast.com.au

CiTY OF

GOLD " - =7,

Be part of the celebrations that unite our nation at the Gold Coast Australia Day event at Broadwater
Parklands! The event will offer an all-nations food truck feast, live music, the JJ Richards Adventure Zone
and a spectacular fireworks display set to rival New Years Eve. For more information:

www cityofgoldcoast.com.au/australiaday

Couneil‘of the City of Gold Coast - confidential communication This email and any files transmitted with it
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
become scrambled, truncated or altered in transmission. Please notify us of any anomalies. Our liability is
limited to resupplying the email and attached files or the cost of having them resupplied.

2
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Agenda

Economy, Planning & Environment Directorate
City Plan meeting with DILGP representatives

Purpose The purpose of this meeting is for ongoing liaison between City Plan team and DILGP representatives aoout scheduied City Plan updates
Date 08 February 2018 Time 3:00pm — 4:00pm Venue B\3\3
Participants Rebecca De Vries (DILGP), Thomas Holmes (DILGP), Daniel Park (DILGP), Adam Norris (Dil.GP)

Nicole Bennetts (City Planning), Luke Hancock (City Planning), Martine Cousins (City Planning), iKetile Parker (City Planning), Camille Kirwan (City
Planning), Lisa Kubler (City Planning), Kim Kirstein (DILGP)

Participants Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Chris Davis (Business Support)
Optional

Apologies

Document: #68042762v1 Page 1 of 5
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| Thursday 08 February 2018

Actions from previous meetings

Council officers

Action |'Future Status
Action

ltem Description

TLPI No.5 Yes Open

Action  (Also in
States action item)

Actions from previous meetings

State officers

Item Description Action Future [Status
action

N

Document #68042762v1 Page 3 of &
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TLPI No.5
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Daniel Park

From: NIBLOCK Natasha <NNIBLOCK@goldcoast.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 11:34 AM

To: PARKER Kellie; KUBLER Lisa; COUSINS Martine; KIRWAN Camille; HANCOCK Luke; BENNETTS
Nicole; ARNOTT Scott; Thomas Holmes; Adam Norris; Rebecca De Vries; Daniel Pari«

Cc: ADAIR Kelli; TZANNES Amanda; WATT Cherie

Subject: Draft Minutes: City Plan meeting with DILGP 18 January 2018

Attachments: TRACKS-#67351340-v2-MINUTES_CITY_PLAN_MEETING_WITH_DILGP_ 18 JANLIARY_2018.DOCX

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi All,

Please find attached draft minutes from last week’s meeting. Please let me knowv if you hiave anything further to add
or change.

Thanks.

Kind regards,
Natasha Niblock

Project Officer
City and Regional Planning

Economy, Planning & Environment
T:#
PO Box 5042 Gold Coast Mail Centre Qld 9729

cityofgoldcoast.com.au

Ty OF

GnLn 71 \ -
EI____

Be part of the celebrations that Unite our nation at the Gold Coast Australia Day event at Broadwater Parklands! The
event will offer an all-nations foad tiick feast, live music, the JJ Richards Adventure Zone and a spectacular
fireworks display set torival|New Yzars Eve. For more information: www.cityofgoldcoast.com.au/australiaday

Council of the City of Goid Coast - confidential communication This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient be advised
that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this
email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify us/You must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Before opening or using attachments, check
them for viruses and defects. The contents of this email and its attachments may become scrambled, truncated or
altered in transmission. Please notify us of any anomalies. Our liability is limited to resupplying the email and
attached fiies ur the cost of having them resupplied.
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Daniel Park

From: NIBLOCK Natasha <NNIBLOCK@goldcoast.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 11:15 AM
To: Rebecca De Vries, Thomas Holmes; Adam Norris; Kim Kirstein; Daniel Park; BENNETTS Nicole;

HANCOCK Luke; COUSINS Martine; KUBLER Lisa; KIRWAN Camille; ADAIR Kelli; HARRIS Grant
Cc: PARKER Kellie
Subject: DSDMIP Meeting Minutes - 22/02/2018 and Agenda for Meeting today 08/03/2018
Attachments: TRACKS-#68266700-v2-MINUTES_-__CITY_PLAN_MEETING_WITH_DSDM!P --22 FEBRUARY_
2018.DOCX; TRACKS-#68366006-v1-
CITY_PLAN_AGENDA__-_CITY_PLAN_MEETING_WITH_DSDMIP_08_MARCH 2018:DOCX

Hi Everyone,
Apologies for the delay in distributing last meetings minutes. Please let me now if yeu have any amendments.

Kind regards,
Natasha Niblock

Project Officer

City and Regional Planning

E ing & Environment

T:

PO Box 5042 Gold Coast Mail Centre Qld 9729
cityofgoldcoast.com.au

ATy OF

GOLD L

Bl

Gold Coasters your feedback is needed to heip shape the next City Budget. We're working beyond the
Commonwealth Games and putting the strategies in place to ensure we stay way ahead. Each year, we ask the
community to tell us what theirpriorities are so that the $1.4 billion budget handed down in June reflects the wants,
needs and expectations of all Gold Coasters. Visit https://gchaveyoursay.com.au/budget1819. Consultation is open
until 29 March.

Council of the City of Gold Caast - confidential communication This email and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and areintended soiely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient be advised
that you have received this.email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this
email and any file attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately
notify us. You must destroy the original transmission and its contents. Before opening or using attachments, check
them for viruses and defects. The contents of this email and its attachments may become scrambled, truncated or
altered in transmission. Please notify us of any anomalies. Our liability is limited to resupplying the email and
attached files or the'cost of having them resupplied.
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Minutes

Economy, Planning & Environment Directorate
City Plan meeting with DSDMIP representatives

Purpose The purpose of this meeting is for ongoing liaison between City Plan team and DSDMIP representatives about scheduled City Plan updates
Date 22 February 2018 Time 10:30am — 12:00pm Venue E22
Participants Rebecca De Vries (DSDMIP), Thomas Holmes (DSDMIP), Adam Norris (DSDMIP), Kim Kirstein (DSDMIP), Daniel Park (DSDMIP)

Nicole Bennetts (City Planning), Luke Hancock (City Planning), Martine Cousins (City Planning), Lisa Kubler (City Planning) Kellie Parker (City
Planning), Camille Kirwan (City Planning)

Participants Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Chris Davis (Business Support)
Optional
Apologies Camille Kirwan, Thomas Holmes, Luke Hancock

&

‘q/

Document: #68042762v2 Page 1 of 4
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7. Standing Iltem | TLPI No.5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and
Residential Risk Reduction)
.- Still under a stop the clock

Document #68257362 Page 3 of 4

RTIP1718-047 - Part 1 Page Number 274




Document #68257362 Page 4 of 4

RTIP1718-047 - Part 1 Page Number 275



GOLD )<,

Agenda

Economy, Planning & Environment Directorate
City Plan meeting with DSDMIP representatives

Purpose The purpose of this meeting is for ongoing liaison between City Plan team and DSDMIP representatives 2bout scheduled City Plan updates
Date 08 March 2018 Time | 1:30pm — 3:00pm | venue E33
Participants Rebecca De Vries (DSDMIP), Thomas Holmes (DSDMIP), Adam Norris (DSDMIP), Kim Kirstein (DSDMIP), Daniel Park (DSDMIP)

Nicole Bennetts (City Planning), Luke Hancock (City Planning), Martine Cousins (City Planning), Lisa Kubler (City Planning) Grant Harries (Regional
Planning), Camille Kirwan (City Planning)

Participants Sharon Redshaw (Business Support), Chris Davis (Business Support),"Kelli Adzair (City Planning)
Optional

Apologies

~

&

Document: #68042762v2 Page 1 of 3
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Daniel Park

From: GC SARA

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 9:15 AM

To: Kim Kirstein

Subject: FW: City of Gold Coast Proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5 2017
Attachments: 20180206 Itr RG to Qld Govt - TLPI 5.pdf

Good morning Kim
FYI - This person just phoned for your email address.

Sandie
Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 8:59 AM

To: GC SARA <GCSARA@dilgp.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: City of Gold Coast Proposed Temporary Local Planning Instrument No. 5 2017

Good morning
Please find attached correspondence frorr-Robina Group in relation to the above matter, cc

copy for Kim Kirstein.

Thank you.

regards

=

Level 8, The Rocket 203 Robina Town Centre Drive, Robina 4226

< ERERER

The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legai

professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have receivea
this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments, It is the recipient’s duly to virus scan or othenvise test the information provided before loading onto any computer systeni.
Robina Group does not warrant that the information is free of a virus or any other defect or error.
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The Robina Group

| Suite 802
E Level 8 The Rocket

203 Robina Town Centre Drive, Robina

PO Box 3888 Robina Town Centre Q 4230
[T]07 55930888 [F]C7 55783007
[ E ] info@robina.cont.au

www.robina.com.au

TTcr9015

6 February 2018

Hon. Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4002

By email: Woodridge@parliament.qld.gov.au

Dear Minister Dick

CITY OF GOLD COAST PROPOSED TEMPORARY LOCAL-PLANNING INSTRUMENT NO. 5
(MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLOOD /LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK
REDUCTION) 2017

Robina Group is a significant investor and stakehoider within the Robina Principal Regional
Activity Centre on the Gold Coast.

The Council of the City of Gold Coast has recently released its proposed Temporary Local
Planning Instrument No. 5 (Minimum Land Above Designated Flood Level and Residential
Risk Reduction) 2017 (Proposed TLP}}, The Proposed TLPI is proposed to take effect from
08 December 2017, subject to your approval.

Robina Group undérstand. that the Proposed TLPI has been prepared in response to
particular developmentapplications (made by other proponents) that are currently before
Council. Against that'background, Robina Group has concerns regarding the drafting and
broad application of the Proposed TLPI (including the potential for unintended
consequencss).

In the circumstances, Robina Group requests that you require the Proposed TLP| to be
amended-such that it is limited in its application to the particular development
application/s which gave rise to its preparation. In particular, the area within the Robina
CentratPlanning Agreement should be specifically excluded from the proposed TLPI area.
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Alternatively, if it is the Council’s objective to introduce a new policy position’ and
development requirements relating to flood hazard more broadly, we respectfully suggest
that the better approach would be to prepare and implement a package of amendments
to the existing City Plan following the standard statutory process. This apprcach wouid
provide greater opportunities for scheme drafting and stakeholder consultation. We note
that the development assessment requirements relating to natural hazards setout in the
current State-Planning Policy could be relied upon in development assessment during this
process to ensure public safety and resilience.

Please contact me directly if you would like to discuss this matter further.

Yours sincerely

ROBINA GROUP

cc Kim Kirstein .
Manager - Planning and Developrnernt Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
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Pages 174 through 180 redacted for the following reasons:



Daniel Park

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 1:24 PM

To: Planning Group Correspondence

Subject: FW: Gold Coast City Council - TLPI No 5 - Pause notice

Attachments: Notice to pause a timeframe - Gold Coast City Council - TLPI No 5.pdf
Hi Guys,

Can you please pause the workflow for MC18/175. The department has issued a pausé notice as further time is
required to undertake the assessment.

If you need anything further, please let me know.

Rebecca de Vries

$4Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services — SEQ South
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

UL AY TIOELS ]

Queensland P 07 5644 3220

Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 1:13 PM

To: 'kadair@goldcoast.qld.gov.au' <kadair@geidcoast.qld.gov.au>; 'nbennetts@goldcoast.qld.gov.au’
<nbennetts@goldcoast.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Thomas Holmes <Thomas.Holmes@dsd.qld.gov.au>; Kim Kirstein <Kim.Kirstein@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Gold Coast City Council - TLPI No’5 - Pause hotice

Dear Kellj,

| refer to the Gold Coast City Council's (the council) letter received on 4 January 2018 to the Honourable Cameron
Dick MP, Minister for State Development, iianufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning, seeking approval under chapter -
3 of Minister's Guidelines and Rules 2017 for the Temporary Local Planning Instrument No.5 (Minimum Land Above
Designated Flood Level and Residential Risk Reduction) 2017 (the proposed TLPI).

The Department of State Dzvelopment, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning (the department) requires further

time to assess the proposed TLPI, therefore, the department has paused the timeframe until 9 April 2018 as provided
by the Minister's Guideiines and Rules 2017.

If you require {urther information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regaids,
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Rebecca de Vries

I (T
4_» o W Principal Planning Officer
(&) Z4/# Planning and Development Services — SEQ South
@y %‘ Department of State Development,
9 b\,.[ Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning
Queensland

Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.ald.gov.au
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The Robina Group

Suite 802
Level 8 The Rocket

203 Robina Town Centre Drive, Robina
PO Box 3888 Robina TownCéntre ) 4230

[T]10755930888 [F]07 85789007
[ E ] info@rohina.corn.au

b

www.robina.com.au
TTer9015

6 February 2018

Hon. Cameron Dick MP

Minister for State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Pianning
PO Box 15009

CITY EAST QLD 4002

By email: Woodridge@parliament.gld.gov.au

Dear Minister Dick

CITY OF GOLD COAST PROPOSED TEMPORARY LOCAL PLANNING INSTRUMENT NO. 5
(MINIMUM LAND ABOVE DESIGNATED FLCOD /LEVEL AND RESIDENTIAL RISK
REDUCTION) 2017

Robina Group is a significant investor and stakeholder within the Robina Principal Regional
Activity Centre on the Gold Coast.

The Council of the City of Gold'Coast has recently released its proposed Temporary Local
Planning Instrument No. 5 (Miniimum tand Above Designated Flood Level and Residential
Risk Reduction) 2017 (Proposed TLPi). The Proposed TLPI is proposed to take effect from
08 December 2017, subject to yourapproval.

Robina Group understand ihat the Proposed TLPI has been prepared in response to
particular development applications (made by other proponents) that are currently before
Council. Against that‘background, Rohina Group has concerns regarding the drafting and
broad application of the Proposed TLPI (including the potential for unintended
consequences),

In the circumstances, Robina Group requests that you require the Proposed TLPI to be
amended-such that it is limited in its application to the particular development
application/s which gave rise to its preparation. In particular, the area within the Robina
Centrai-Planning Agreement should be specifically excluded from the proposed TLPI area.
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Alternatively, if it is the Council’s objective to introduce a new policy position and
development requirements relating to flood hazard more broadly, we respectfully suggest
that the better approach would be to prepare and implement a package of amendments
to the existing City Plan following the standard statutory process. This approach wouid
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

Please contact me directly if you would like to discuss this matter further,

Yours sincerely

ROBINA GROUP

cc Kim Kirstein .
Manager - Planning and Developiment Servicas (SEQ South)
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

-
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Daniel Park

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 9:00 AM

To: Kim Kirstein

Subject: FW: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast
Hi Kim,

You might want to let Nathan know that UDIA have contacted officers in the department, refer beiow-from Rebecca
Kenny.

I'll give Rebecca Kenny a call to discuss.

Rebecca de Vries

B4Principal Planning Officer

Planning and Development Services — SEQ, South
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland P 075644 3220

Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215
PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Rebecca Kenny

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 5:09 PM

To: Isaac Harslett <Isaac.Harslett@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Rebecca De Vries <Rebecca.DeVries@dsdmip.qld.gov.aii>
Subject: RE: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast

Thanks Isaac

Rebecca, when you get a chance, canyeu give me a few lines on whether this will be an issue over The
Spit?

cheers

Rebecca Kenny

S~ MaDirector ~ Pricrity Planning Projects
Planning Group

Depaitrnent/of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Queensland 70734527384

Government - Level 13, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qgld.gov.au

Froi: Isaac Harslett

Sent: Tiiursday, 8 March 2018 4:49 PM

To: Rebecca Kenny <Rebecca.Kenny@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Rebecca De Vries <Rebecca.DeVries@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast

RTIP1718-047 - Part 1 Page Number 297



Hi Rebecca

Sarry to do this to you but Rebecca de Vries is currently looking after the Flood TLPI from our office. I'm not 100% on
the details so I'm not sure if the Spit would be affected.

Cheers

Isaac Harslett

B4 Principal Planning Officer

?Planning and Development Services (SEQ South)
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

L |'\-u uu

Queensland
Government Level 1, 7 Short Street, Southport QLD 4215

PO Box 3290, Australia Fair QLD 4215
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

From: Rebecca Kenny

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 4:36 PM

To: Isaac Harslett <Isaac.Harslett@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>
Subject: TLPI for flooding at the Gold Coast

Hi Isaac
We met with the UDIA Gold Coast representative this marning/about The Spit.

He mentioned concerns that the TLPI current proposed for flooding would have a significant effect on
developable land on The Spit.

| admit | haven't been following the TLPI closely, but are you able to confirm if this is correct?

cheers

Rebecca Kenny

4 Director — Priority Planning Projects
Planning Group

Department of State Developinent,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

L AUDAX XV JTHENY ]

Queensland
Government Level 13,1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.qld.gov.au

RTIP1718-047 - Part 1 Page Number 298




Pages 299 through 302 redacted for the following reasons:

Sch. 3(6)(c)(i) - Infringe the privileges of Parliament



Daniel Park

From: Rebecca De Vries

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2018 1:07 PM

To: Kim Kirstein

Subject: PPQ18 293 Gold Coast Temporary Local Planning Instrument Flooding (006)
Attachments: PPQ18 293 Gold Coast Temporary Local Planning Instrument Flooding (006).docx

Hi Kim tom just said you were working on this. Please see attached where we got to.
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